AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/-oDIFICATION OF CONTRACT I. CONTRACT ID CODE
Page 1 of 2

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3 EFFECTIVE 4 REQUISITION/PULRCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO, (if applicable)
A001 DATE PR5540745-A001
09/21/2016
5. 1SSUED BY CODE HOB00 7 ADMINISTERED BY ({f other than ftem 6) CONE
AMERICAN EMBASSY TEGUCIGALPA AMERICAN EMBASSY VEGUCIGALPA
GSO, ACQUISITIONS UNIT, ATTN: GSO GSQ, ACQUISITIONS UNIT, ATTN: GSO
TEGUCIGALEBA, TEGUCIGALPA,
HONDURAS HONDURAS
8. NAME AN} ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (MO, street,city.county, Sterie, and ZIP Code) g3, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
SHO80016Q0032

Sb. DATED (SEE ITEM 11}

&

¥ 100 MOIMFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

106, DATED (SEE TTEM 13)

1. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

x The above pumbered solicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Olfers
% is extended, is nol extended from on or before 10:00am of September 28" (o on ar before 10:00am of Qclober 12, 2016,

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following, methods; (a) By compleling
Ttems § and 15, and returning  copies of the amendment,{b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each

copy of the offer submitted, or(c} By scparate letter o telegram which includes a reference 1o the solicitation and amendment numbers.

FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TQ BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATEDN FOR THE RECEIPT OF

OFFERS PRIOR ‘FO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REIECTION OF YOUR OFFER, If by virtue of this amendment you desire 1o
change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letler, provided each telegram

or tetier makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date spectiied.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13, THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
FT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN I'TEM (4.

& TS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  THE CHANGES ST FORTIH INITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
— CONTRACT ORDER NOQ. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER 18 MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying
- office, appropriation date, cic.} SCT FORTI IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTIIORITY OF FAR 43, 103(b)

C. TILS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT I8 ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

1. OTHER (Specifv type of madification and authorily)

E IMPORTANT: Contractor _isnot, _is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing oflice.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCK section headings, including selicitation’contiact subject matter where Jeasible )
See page 2 for details.

Except a5 provided herein, all terms and conditions of the dacument referenced in ltem DA or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full Torce and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print} 16A NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER
Louise Ramsay

15B. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/QOFFEROR 15C DATE 16B. UNITED § t?.S QF AMERICA, BY 16C. DATE SIGNED
SIGNED IAQ O (1 '
BY : {Si narre of Cénnaciing Officer, / ey /
{Signature of person authorized to sigil & g lficer) J C? / / é
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Standard Tort 30 {revised 10/83)

Previous edilion unusable Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



Amendment 001
RFQ SHO80016Q0032
Page 2

The purpose of this amendment is the following:

1. Add the following ship to address for US vendors: Goldbelt Specialty Services 11380 NW 34TH
ST Doral, FL 33178 305-477-4140.

Replace Page 3 with new Page 3.
2. See attached Questions and Answers.

3. Change the date to receive offers from on or before 10:00am of September 28" to on or
before 10:00am of October 12%.



Amendment 001
RFQ SHO80016Q0032
Delivery Location and Time

a) The Contractor shall deliver all units to the American Embassy Warehouse. The
address is:

Ave. Los Proceres

Tequcigalpa, Honduras

Delivery shall be made between the hours of 08:30 to 11:00 am Monday through Friday.
b) Ship to address for US Vendors as follows:

Goldbelt Specialty Services

11380 NW 34TH ST

Doral, FL 33178
(305)477-4140

3|Page



Questions and answers
RFQ SHO80016Q0032

Computers and accessories

Is it acceptable to submit offers via email?
A. No, please read paragraph #2 of cover letter of RFQ that states: “if you are interested,
submit an offer in a sealed envelope marked “Quotation enclosed: RFQ SHO80016Q0032” to

Louise Ramsay, Contracting Officer on or before September 28, 2016 at 10:00 am. Mark
envelopes with the Solicitation number and leave them with guard at “Porton 3”.”

Should US suppliers quote to the address listed excluding duties/taxes, or is there a US address
to which we should quote delivery?
A. Yes, there is a US address. See Amendment 001.

For line item #1, you are asking for AMD processor, can we quote for an Intel processor? If so,
what type of model would you require?

A. No. Submit your quotation in accordance with all specifications in the RFQ.
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